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/ / From 	 Trial Counsel)" 
/  Add Sender 

,i 
Sent Tuesday, June 24, 2003 9:28 am 

/ 	To arliallarrusarmysmilmil 
( Subject FW: RFA 

	Original Messa e 	 
From: rial Counsel) b(3), b 10- 2  
Sent• uesday, June 24, 2003 8:27 AM 
To: 	 (lAD CID); aNallallialr   323rd mp det) bfr ),b(6)-1 
Cc: 

	

	 lAD HQ SJA); ariallffiriplarmy.smil.mil `; bC44 b 
s.army.smil.mir 1./ ...') i_v_ 2  

Subject: RFA 	 ' L "-// r)  
Importance: High 

b (3) , b( 6) - Z 

CLASSIFICATIO1101111111 1AD ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

Chief: 
HY  

ReqUgrefaAnvestigate these allegations as soon as possible. Sworn 
 statements started. See below. 

Local POC is. 	 at 3BCT JAG (cC line) 

Please acknowledge. 

v/r, 

.11DINIMIIM  19 (3))  b6.) -  2 
agitlilitary  Justice 

W.3))  )94) -2  

	Original Message 	 
From: 1AD SJA TOC OPS 
Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2003 7:16 AM 
To: 	 rial Counsel) bq j b(6)- 2  
Subject: FW RE: 1AD DMAIN SJA UPDATE - 211030DJUNE03 

-----Original Message 	 
From:11111111100.army.smil.mil 
Sent: WI-1day, June 23, 2003 8:44 PM 
To: 	 1AD H SJA 
Cc: lad_sja_toc ops 	 ARMY.SMILMIL 

__Subject_Re: _RE:7-1AD AIN SJA-LIPDATE--21103 ,0DJUNE03 

han -.1takosmail.us.armv.smil.milifraine.litml 

19 3)9 	Z 

o 0 8 3 0 
604/2003 
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